



# SAIAKHIL KOVVUR

PORTFOLIO - [www.findsai.me](http://www.findsai.me)



## BIOGRAPHY

I'm a graduate from New York University who has worked on several projects related to web development in multiple coding environments. I have also interned at a Canadian software firm called CGI, helping a senior team in React-JS development. On another spectrum, I love traveling. Having traveled to almost 75 countries, I got exposed to multiple cultures, ultimately improving my interpersonal and communication skills.

Bangalore, India

+1 646 852 7915

sk5843@nyu.edu

[www.findsai.me](http://www.findsai.me)

 /sk5843

 /saiakhil-kovvur-0a8430180

## EXPERIENCE

- FULL STACK DEVELOPER (INTERN)**  
CGI | Jul 2017 - Aug 2017  
Aided a senior team in full-stack development of websites using React and AngularJS and performed user testing.
- FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER**  
SELF | May 2019 - Current  
Worked as a freelance full-stack web developer and wordpress expert with many corporates and startups. Currently working on a complex React-JS project.

## EDUCATION

- BACHELOR OF ARTS IN COMPUTER SCIENCE**  
New York University | Sep 2015 - May 2019  
Completed coursework in Data structures, Basic Algorithms, OOP, Web Development, Programming, IOS dev, Operating Systems and Natural Language Processing, etc.
- STUDY ABROAD**  
NYU Florence | Feb 2018 - May 2018  
Coursework in Italian language, literature, Photography, and Economics  
Recipient of Dean's opportunity scholarship for study abroad

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

Born in India. Learned Spanish in college.

Spoke English since childhood.



## PROGRAMMING SKILLS



## OTHER SKILLS

